

Senate Engrossed

national guard special plates; eligibility

State of Arizona
Senate
Fifty-sixth Legislature
Second Regular Session
2024

SENATE BILL 1015

AN ACT

AMENDING SECTION 28-2415, ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES; RELATING TO SPECIAL PLATES.

(TEXT OF BILL BEGINS ON NEXT PAGE)

1 Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Arizona:

2 Section 1. Section 28-2415, Arizona Revised Statutes, is amended to
3 read:

4 28-2415. National guard special plates

5 A. The department shall issue national guard ~~member~~ special plates
6 ~~to a person who submits satisfactory proof to the department that the~~
7 ~~person is or has been a member of the Arizona national guard or the spouse~~
8 ~~of a person who is or has been a member of the Arizona national guard.~~
9 The director may allow a request for national guard ~~member~~ special plates
10 to be combined with a request for personalized special plates. If the
11 director allows such a combination, the request shall be in a form
12 prescribed by the director and is subject to the fees for the personalized
13 special plates in addition to the fees required for the national guard
14 ~~member~~ special plates.

15 B. Of the \$25 fee required by section 28-2402 for original national
16 guard ~~member~~ special plates and for renewal of national guard ~~member~~
17 special plates, \$8 is a special plate administration fee and \$17 is a
18 national guard ~~member~~ special plate annual donation.

19 C. The director of the department ~~of transportation~~ shall deposit,
20 pursuant to sections 35-146 and 35-147, all special plate administration
21 fees in the state highway fund established by section 28-6991 and shall
22 deposit the national guard ~~member~~ special plate annual donations in the
23 morale, welfare and recreational fund established by section 26-153.

24 ~~D. The department shall not issue special plates pursuant to this~~
25 ~~section to a person or to the spouse of a person who was discharged from~~
26 ~~the armed forces under conditions less than honorable.~~